


Page 2
Placentia Library District Board of Trustees Regular Date Meeting Agenda, November 24, 2025

4. Oral Communications
Members of the public may address the Library Board of Trustees on any matter within the jurisdiction of the
Board. Presentations by the public are limited to 5 minutes per person. Members of the public are also
permitted to address the Library Board of Trustees on specific Agenda Items before and at the time that an
Item is being considered by the Board. Action may not be taken on items not on the Agenda except in
emergencies or as otherwise authorized. Reference: California Government Code Sections 54954.3,
54954.2(b).

TRUSTEE & ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS

5. Board President Report - oral
The President makes announcements of general interest to the community and the Library Board of Trustees
as well as conducting any ceremonial matters.

6. Trustee Reports
The Trustees make announcements of general interest to the community and the Library Board of Trustees,
and report on meetings attended on behalf of the Board of Trustees.

7. Library Director Report
8. Placentia Library Friends Foundation Board of Director’s Report

CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 9 —24)
Presentation: Library Director
Recommendation: Approve by Motion
Items 9 — 24 may be considered together as one motion to approve the Consent Calendar. Items may be
removed for individual consideration before the Consent Calendar is adopted. Items removed must then each
have a separate motion.

MINUTES (Item 9)
9. Minutes of the Library Board of Trustees Regular Date Meeting on October 27, 2025. (Receive & File and
Approve)

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS (Items 10 — 11)
10.  Check Register for October 2025. (Receive & File and Approve)

11.  FY2025-2026 Fund Balance through October 2025; the Schedule of Anticipated Property Tax
Revenues for FY2025-2026 as provided by the Orange County Auditor. (Receive & File).

TREASURER’S REPORTS (Items 12 — 16)

12.  Financial Reports for October 2025 for Placentia Library District Accounts on Deposit with the Orange
County Treasurer. (Receive & File)

13.  Revenue and Expenditure Reports for October 2025. (Receive & File)

14.  Acquisitions Report for October 2025. (Receive & File)

15.  Entrepreneurial Activities Report and October 2025. (Receive & File)

16.  Library Impact Fee Report for October 2025. (Receive & File)

GENERAL CONSENT REPORTS (Items 17 — 20)
17.  Personnel Report for October 2025. (Receive, File, and Ratify Appointments)

18.  Review Shared Maintenance Costs with the City of Placentia under the JPA. (Receive & File)

19.  Administration Report for October 2025.



Page 3
Placentia Library District Board of Trustees Regular Date Meeting Agenda, November 24, 2025
20.  Circulation Report for October 2025.

STAFF REPORTS (Items 21 — 24)
21.  Children's Services Report for October 2025.

22.  Adult and Teen Services Report for October 2025.
23.  Technology and Website Report for October 2025.
24.  Customer Service Report for October 2025.

PRESENTATION (Item 25)

25.  Employee of the Year Recognition to Alex Aguirre and Service Pins to the following employees:
o Alex Aguirre, Library Assistant, Employee of the Year, 1 year service pin
o Andrew Nguyen, Library Page, 1 year service pin

Angie Fuentes, Library Clerk, 5 year service pin

Ceyda Kalkanci, Substitute Library Assistant, 1 year service pin

Laura Serrano, Substitute Library Assistant, 1 year service pin

Laurel Dennis, Library Assistant, 1 year service pin

Megan Tolman, Librarian, 5 year service pin

Natalie McCard, Librarian, 1 year service pin

Ruchika Sharda, Library Assistant, 1 year service pin

Ruth Relf, Substitute Library Assistant, | year service pin

Tim Balen, Librarian, 15 year service pin

NEW BUSINESS (Items 26-34)

26.  Authorize Amendments to Policy 6035 — Fee Schedule to reflect rental fee for the Outdoor Learning
Experience (OLE) space as presented.

27.  Discuss and Authorize an Electric Vehicle Charging Policy as a First Reading.

28.  Discuss and Authorize an Automated External Defibrillator (AED) Policy as a First Reading.

29.  Discuss and Authorize an Adjustment to the Library Director’s Compensation.

30.  Discuss and Review a Building Rental Request from the Tata Elxsi group.

31.  Consideration of Whether to Continue Pursuing Reimbursement from Phoenix Cars, Inc.

32.  LAFCO Updates from Trustee Beverage.

33.  Roundtable Women’s Club Updates from Secretary Dahl.

34.  ISDOC and Legislative Updates from Trustee Nelson.

AGENDA DEVELOPMENT

35.  Agenda Preparation for the December Unusual Date Meeting which will be held on December 16, 2025

unless re-scheduled by the Library Board of Trustees.

ADJOURNMENT
36.  The Library Board of Trustees will adjourn the Regular Date November 24, 2025 meeting.



Page 4
Placentia Library District Board of Trustees Regular Date Meeting Agenda, November 24, 2025

****************CERTIF[CATION OF POSTING*********************
I, Lina Nguyen, Executive Assistant of the Placentia Library District, hereby certify that the Agenda for November
24, 2025 Regular Date Meeting of the Library Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District was posted on

November 19, 2025.

Lina Nguyen, Executive Assistant



Agenda Item 9

MINUTES Page 5

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT

REGULAR DATE MEETING OF THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

CALL TO ORDER

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

ORAL COMMUNICATION

BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT

TRUSTEE &
ORGANIZATIONAL
REPORTS

LIBRARY DIRECTOR
REPORT

OCTOBER 27, 2025

President Carline called the Regular Date Meeting of the Placentia Library District
(PLD) Board of Trustees to order on October 27, 2025, at 6:33 p.m.

Members Present: President Gayle Carline, Secretary Scott Nelson, Trustee
Stephanie Beverage, Trustee Sherri Dahl.

Staff Present: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director; Yesenia Baltierra, Assistant
Library Director; Carlo Maskarino, Business Manager; Lina Nguyen, Executive
Assistant.

Guests: Brittany Tran, Optimize Investment Partners Representative; Dennis Yu,
Executive Vice President at Public Agency Retirement Services; Jeremy Yamaguchi,
IT Consultant.

It was motioned by Trustee Beverage to adopt agenda as presented. It was seconded
by Trustee Dahl (Item 3). All in favor:

AYES: Carline, Nelson, Beverage, Dahl
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Brittany Tran from Optimize Investment Partners presented a proposal to optimize
the library district's portfolio management for potential additional interest income
(Item 4).

President Carline reported she met with Director Contreras for their monthly
meetings. She also attended the City of Placentia’s State of the City, the Placentia
Library Friends Foundation (PLFF) Fiesta, the Outdoor Learning Experience (OLE)
Grand Opening, and the Placentia Heritage Parade.

Secretary Nelson reported he drove the bookmobile in the Placentia Heritage
Parade. He also attended the OLE Grand Opening and the funeral for the daughter
of Placentia’s former City Administrator, Damien Arrula.

Trustee Beverage reported she attended the California Library Association’s Gala,
where the Placentia Library District team won a PRExcellence Award. She also
attended the OLE Grand Opening and signed up for a Niche Academy webinar on
databased storytelling.

Trustee Dahl reported she attended the Placentia Heritage Parade, the Joint Use
Meeting, the PLFF Board Meeting, the PLFF Fiesta, and the OLE Grand Opening. She
also attended the Placentia Round Table’s monthly meeting, their Board of Directors
meeting, a scholarship meeting, and the final workshop to decorate their soup
packages.

Director Contreras reported she met with President Carline for their monthly
meeting. They spoke about the new incoming board member. He will be sworn in at
the December meeting. She also met with the PLFF Board President, Gaeten Wood,



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Regular Date Meeting of October 27, 2025

FRIENDS FOUNDATION
REPORT

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES FOR SPECIAL
MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 9,
2025, REGULAR DATE
MEETING ON SEPTEMBER
22, 2025, AND SPECIAL
MEETING ON SEPTEMBER
24, 2025.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS
AND TREASURER’S
REPORTS

GENERAL CONSENT
REPORTS

Agenda Item 9

Page 6

and the candidates that were not chosen to fill the Library Board vacant position,
Jeff Chang and Wali Hanifzai. Both of whom have now joined the PLFF Board.

Director Contreras attended the City of Placentia’s State of the City, the Placentia
Heritage Parade, the PLFF Fiesta, the Public Library Directors Forum Retreat, the
funeral for the daughter of Placentia’s former City Administrator, and the memorial
service of a PLFF volunteer’s mother. She also met with previous Library Board
President, Jo-Anne Martin.

She attended the OLE Grand Opening and took this time to thank all the staff who
helped decorate the area for the ceremony.

Trustee Dahl reported out on the PLFF Board Meeting on behalf of President Gaeten
Wood. As Director Contreras had mentioned, the PLFF has two new Board members.
She reported the bookstore had made $2,300.96 in September. She also reported
Assistant Library Director Baltierra gave a report on how PLFF funds are used by the
library. They have not secured an author for the Authors Luncheon yet but one of
their new members, Mr. Chang, is working on getting one.

After a note from Trustee Beverage to correct her trustee report in the minutes for
the Regular Date Meeting on September 22nd, it was moved by Trustee Beverage
and seconded by Trustee Dahl to approve Agenda Items 9-24 as presented. A roll
call vote was taken:

AVYES: Carline, Nelson, Beverage, Dahl
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

The minutes for the Special Meeting on September 9, 2025, Regular Date Meeting
September 22, 2025, and the Special Meeting on September 24, 2025, were
received, reviewed and filed (Item 9).

AYES: Carline, Nelson, Beverage, Dahl
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Check Registers for September 2025 (Iltem 10)

Fund 707 Balance Report for September 2025 (Item 11)

Financial Reports through September 2025 for Placentia Library District Accounts on
Deposit with the Orange County Treasurer and Placentia Library District General
Ledger: Summary of Cash and Investments (Item 12)

Balance Sheets for September 2025 (Item 13)

Acquisitions Report for September 2025 (Iltem 14)

Entrepreneurial Activities Report for September 2025 (Iltem 15)

Library Impact Fee Report for September 2025 (Item 16)

Personnel Report for September 2025 (Item 17)

Review of Shared Maintenance Costs with the City of Placentia (Item 18)
Administration Report for September 2025 (Iltem 19)

Circulation Report for September 2025 (Item 20)



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Regular Date Meeting of October 27, 2025

STAFF REPORTS

PUBLIC AGENCY
RETIREMENT SERVICES
(PARS) PRESENTATION.

E-RATE AND THE FEDERAL
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMISSION RULING
UPDATES.

REQUEST TO RESCHEDULE

DECEMBER MEETING DATE.

JOINT-USE COMMITTEE
UPDATES FROM TRUSTEE
DAHL.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATES

FROM SECRETARY NELSON.

LAFCO UPDATES FROM
TRUSTEE BEVERAGE.

ROUNDTABLE WOMEN'S
CLUB UPDATES FROM
TRUSTEE DAHL.

AGENDA DEVELOPMENT

Agenda Item 9

Page 7

Children’s Services Report September 2025 (Item 21)

Adult Services Report for September 2025 (Item 22)

Placentia Library Website Technology Report for September 2025 (Item 23)
Customer Service Report (Items 24)

Director Contreras reported Executive Vice President Dennis Yu from the Public
Agency Retirement Services (PARS) was here for the annual PARS presentation. The
presentation can be found in this meeting’s Board Report. The Board thanked Mr.
Yu for his presentation. No action was taken at this time.

Assistant Library Director Baltierra and IT Consultant Jeremy Yamaguchi discussed
IT infrastructure needs and the loss of E-rate funding for hotspots. They reported
they will compile a list of priorities for fiscal year 2025-2026 and present it to the
Board for consideration at a later date. No action was taken at this time.

Director Contreras reported staff are requesting to reschedule the December board
meeting as there is a schedule conflict, due to the holidays. The Board agreed to
change it to Tuesday, December 16th.

Director Contreras reported the Joint-Use Meeting was cancelled and there was
nothing to report on.

Secretary Nelson provided a legislative update, noting that most bills are awaiting
the governor's review.

Trustee Beverage reported on the upcoming Municipal Service Review (MSR)
conducted by LAFCO, which will assess the library district's efficiency and service
delivery. Director Contreras confirmed she was contacted by LAFCO and was told a
consultant would be confirmed later in the month.

Trustee Dahl reported the Festival of Trees is coming up and soup sales will begin at
the craft fair in Yorba Linda on November 1-2. The club has decided to go ahead and
purchase a defibrillator after their research. They are working to get more donations
toward the Blessing Boxes they are maintaining, as the boxes are being emptied as
soon as they are stocked. Blessing Boxes are honor system food pantries where
people who are in need can take food. The club will be putting flags out at the
cemeteries for Veterans Day. They are also participating in a project called the
Orange Field of Valor. Where 1,200 full sized, sponsored, flags will be displayed to
honor a family member or friend. They are also participating in the Patriots and
Paws food bag drive this year.

President Carline took this time to put on the record that there was a Closed Session
ahead of the Regular Date Meeting and there was nothing to report out.

If there are any items the Trustees would like to see on the agenda for next month,
they can email President Carline or Director Contreras.

The next Board Meeting will be on November 24, 2025, at 6:30 p.m.



Agenda Item 9

Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Regular Date Meeting of October 27, 2025 Page 8
ADJOURNMENT The Board of Trustees Regular Date Meeting of October 27, 2025, was adjourned at
7:36 p.m.
Gayle Carline, President Scott Nelson, Secretary

Library Board of Trustees Library Board of Trustees



Agenda Item 10

8:53 AM. Placentia Library District Page 9
Ll’;ﬁflf’Basis Check Register
October 2025
Date Ref No. Payee Memo Payment Type
Valsoft Ireland Limited DBS Collection development subscription renewal
10/09/2025 14543 collectionHQ 09/29/25-06/28/26 5,613.00 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14544 JV Plumbing Fixed toilet leak in women's public restroom 163.00 Bill Payment
Reimbursement for Teen Winter Reading Program
10/09/2025 14545 Alejandro Aguirre Prize 30.72 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14546 Carmela Melecio OLE Grand Opening Face Painting 225.00 Bill Payment
Placentia-Yorba Linda
10/09/2025 14547 Unified School Dist 2025 Fall Bookmarks 65.25 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14548 Staples, Inc. Toilet Paper, Hand Soap, & Paper Towels 571.48 Bill Payment
Public Agency Retirement
10/09/2025 14549 Services Contributions for payroll on 09/24/25 & 10/08/25 5,080.66 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14550 OverDrive Ebooks and Audiobooks 1,427.05 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14551 Midwest Tape-Hoopla Digital subscriptions for September 2025 8,749.56 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14552 Rotary Club of Placentia Rotary Corporate Membership FY 25/26 PO 104 90.00 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14553 SirsiDynix 2025-2026 Maintenance 25,735.81 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14554 Cintas Janitorial supplies 282.78 Bill Payment
Recycling Service 09/01/25-09/30/25
10/09/2025 14555 Republic Services Pickup Service 10/01/25-10/31/25 363.88 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14556 Brodart Co. Spanish Collection 271.71 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14557 Legacy Integrative Solutions Service from 08/28/25-09/28/25 1,191.21 Bill Payment
Pitney Bowes Purchase
10/09/2025 14558 Power September 2025 Statement 797.59 Bill Payment
October through December Service
10/09/2025 14559 Dewey Pest Control October 2025 Service 267.00 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14560 County of Orange Treasurer Orange County 2025-26 Property Tax Bill 9,737.66 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14561 Arcelia Janitorial Service Janitorial Services from 09/01/25-09/30/25 4,816.00 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14562 UMPQUA BANK CC Transactions from 08/31/25-09/29/25 20,008.80 Bill Payment
Emcor Services - Mesa Worked on issue with control board affecting fire
10/09/2025 14563 Energy sensors 2,769.00 Bill Payment
Interim billing on audit District's FY25 financial
10/09/2025 14564 CliftonLarsonAllenLLP statements 3,360.00 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14565 Greater Cue Integrations OLE Temporary Emergency Cameras 2,000.00 Bill Payment
Reimbursement for Public Library Directors Forum
10/09/2025 14566 Jeanette Contreras items 172.46 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14567 Southern California Edison Service from 08/29/25-09/29/25 8,615.09 Bill Payment
Golden State Water
10/09/2025 14568 Company Service from 08/19/25-09/22/25 1,912.94 Bill Payment
Property/Liability Package Program - 2024
Mercedes eSprinter & Medical & Ancillary Benefits
10/09/2025 14569 SDRMA November 2025 33,499.63 Bill Payment
10/09/2025 14570 Placentia Library District For payroll on 10/22/25 80,000.00 Bill Payment
10/13/2025 14571 Social Thyme Catering Catering for 2025 Public Library Directors Forum 1,100.00 Bill Payment
10/13/2025 14572 CALNET3 Service from 09/02/25-10/01/25 272.09 Bill Payment
10/13/2025 14573 Vanessa Mendoza OLE Grand Opening face painter deposit 100.00 Bill Payment
10/15/2025 14575 OverDrive All OverDrive Magazines 5,000.00 Bill Payment
10/15/2025 14576 Woodruff & Smart, APC For Services Rendered Through 09/30/25 11,433.07 Bill Payment
10/15/2025 14577 Uline Trash can for OLE PO 98 190.21 Bill Payment
10/15/2025 14578 Cintas Janitorial Supplies 200.94 Bill Payment
Johnson Controls Security
10/15/2025 14579 Solutions Service on AC Unit 8 970.47 Bill Payment



8:53 A.M.
11/10/25
Accrual Basis

10/15/2025
10/15/2025
10/16/2025

10/23/2025

10/23/2025

10/23/2025
10/23/2025

10/23/2025

10/23/2025

10/23/2025
10/23/2025

10/23/2025

10/23/2025

10/23/2025
10/23/2025

10/23/2025

10/23/2025
10/23/2025

10/23/2025

10/27/2025
10/27/2025

10/27/2025
10/27/2025
10/27/2025

10/27/2025
10/27/2025
10/27/2025

10/27/2025

10/27/2025

10/27/2025

14580
14581
14582

14583

14584

14585
14586

14587

14588

14589
14590

14591

14592

14593
14594

14595

14596
14597

14598

14599
14600

14601
14602
14603

14604
14605
14606

14607

14608

14609

Emcor Services - Mesa
Energy

Charter Communications

America's Instant Signs

Mercedes-Benz of Anaheim

JV Plumbing

City of Placentia
Prevent Backflow &
Plumbing
Actuarial Retirement
Consulting
Placentia-Yorba Linda
Unified School Dist

SoCalGas

Jalco Landscaping Services

Inc.

Eagle Multi Media
Productions

Emcor Services - Mesa
Energy

CliftonLarsonAllenLLP

Greater Cue Integrations
California Special Districts
Association

Cintas

Johnson Controls Security
Solutions

Dick's Lock & Safe
Brodart Co.

Take Cover Patios
Cintas
Safer Choice Cleaning

Shelby Electric Inc.
Staples, Inc.
New Readers Press

Sign Imaging
Golden State Water
Company
Public Agency Retirement
Services

Placentia Library District

Agenda Item 10

TOTAL

$458,034.13

Placentia Library District Page 10
Check Register
October 2025
Service on AC Unit 8 3,430.00 Bill Payment
Service from 10/12/25-11/11/25 95.75 Bill Payment
OLE Plaque Deposit 1,927.50 Bill Payment
Balance due for Bookmobile PO 137 51,236.75 Bill Payment
Cleared handicap stall in Women's public restroom 155.00 Bill Payment
AT&T Service 07/01/25-08/31/25
Mariposa Landscapes Service July and August
2025
Commercial Aquatic Services - June-August 2025 3,939.32 Bill Payment
Test backflow, test fittings and caps
151.00 Bill Payment
GASB Valuation and Disclosure Reports
3,260.00 Bill Payment
Grand Opening print jobs and Public Library
Directors Forum print jobs 287.15 Bill Payment
Service from 09/17/25-10/17/25 14.79 Bill Payment
Completion of landscaping for OLE
15,362.77 Bill Payment
September IT Support Services
11,422.92 Bill Payment
Work done for heating and cooling issues with
Children's Supervisor office and work room
2,324.00 Bill Payment
Interim billing on FY25 audit services 3,801.00 Bill Payment
Network expansion, 3 cameras, infrastructure and
audio system installation - balance due & Conduit
pathway completion 13,924.95 Bill Payment
Annual membership dues for 2026
8,637.00 Bill Payment
Janitorial supplies 261.66 Bill Payment
Service from 11/01/25-01/31/26
1,265.00 Bill Payment
Continuation of rekeying project, including OLE
door locks 1,306.58 Bill Payment
Spanish Collection 74.31 Bill Payment
Paint posts for outdoor project - balance due and
change order 5,500.00 Bill Payment
Janitorial supplies 236.91 Bill Payment
Commercial Carpet Cleaning 3,500.00 Bill Payment
New receptacle at EV Charger and Installed patio
gate switch and relay 1,600.00 Bill Payment
Printer paper PO 147 789.42 Bill Payment
ESL S&M Budget 698.68 Bill Payment
OLE Signs - Emergency Exit Only, Exit w/braille,
OLE entrance 1,861.93 Bill Payment
Service from 09/22/25-10/20/25
1,353.76 Bill Payment
Contributions for payroll on 10/08/25
2,531.92 Bill Payment
For payroll on 11/05/25 80,000.00 Bill Payment















Agenda Item 13

Page 15

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
YTD REVENUE REPORT
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2025

PERCENT %
Acct # DESCRIPTION BUDGET  YTD ACTUAL BALANCE RECEIVED
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
4010 Property Taxes - Current Secured 3,352,095 22,570 (3,329,525) 0.7%
4020 Property Taxes - Current Unsecured 100,576 53,083 (47,493) 52.8%
4050 Property Taxes - Curr Supplemental 76,353 11,658 (64,695) 15.3%
4070 Interest on Unapport Tax 8,575 0 (8,575) 0.0%
4080 Penalties & Costs on Deling Taxes 28,940 34,310 5,370 118.6%
4090 Taxes Special Dist Augmentation 9,451 0 (9,451) 0.0%
* 4180 Other Revenue 0 0 0 -
4190 State - Homeowners Property Tax Relief 12,491 0 (12,491) 0.0%
Sub Total 3,588,481 121,621 (3,466,860) 3.4%
INTEREST REVENUE
4600 Interest (OCIP) 134,883 29,315 (105,568) 21.7%
Sub Total 134,883 29,315 (105,568) 21.7%
GRANT REVENUE
4210 State Grants 120,000 78,904 (41,096) 65.8%
4220,4230 Fed/Other Grants 2,500 0 (2,500) 0.0%
Sub Total 122,500 78,904 (43,596) 64.4%
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
4410 PLFF Grants 48,000 47,919 (81) 99.8%
4310 Fines & Fees 15,249 8,226 (7,023) 53.9%
4320, 4330 Passport/Photos 227,775 73,615 (154,160) 32.3%
4340 Meeting Room Fees 2,115 1,800 (315) 85.1%
* 4430 Other: Miscellaneous 0 2,556 2,556 -
Sub Total 293,139 134,117 (159,022) 45.8%
TOTAL REVENUES YTD FOR FY 25/26: 4,139,003 363,957 (3,775,046) 8.8%

BEGINNING BALANCE END BALANCE YTD ACTUAL

CASH, INVESTMENTS, & LIBRARY IMPACT FEES
Cash/Investments 4,636,253 2,604,605 (2,031,648)
4500 Impact Fees - Restricted Funds 1,093,686 613,604 (480,082)

* Mathematically unable to divide by zero.



Agenda Item 13

Page 16

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXPENDITURES REPORT
as of October 31, 2025

33% of the year completed.

DESCRIPTION _APPROPRIATIONS EXPENDED 'CURRENT REMAINDER
SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | | | |
5010, 5020 Salaries & Wages 1,884,516 594,888 032 1,289,628
5030 'Retirement & Post Employment Trust 115 | 76,751 23,752 031 52,999 |
5040 Unemployment Insurance | 0 0 0.00| 0
5050 'Health Insurance | 342,257 110,721 0.32] 231,536
5060 Life Insurance 5412 1,435 0.27 3977
5064 Dental Insurance 14,563 3,474 0.24 11,089
5066 AD & D Insurance 7,088 1,841 0.26| 5247 |
5068 Vision Insurance | 2,651 769 0.29 1,882
5070 Workers' Compensation Insurance 22,845| 3,000 0.13| 19,845 |
5090 Education Assistance Program 2,500 0 0.00 2,500
TOTAL $2,358,583 $739,881 0.31 $1,618,702
SERVICES & SUPPLIE! | | | |
5099 Property & Liability Insurance 83,352 24,328 0.29 59,024 |
5100-5140 'Communications, Internet, Cable 41,521] 1,518 0.04 40,003
5150-5180 Janitorial Supplies & Services 87,142 26,373 0.30, 60,769
5160 'Refuse Disposal 5,.271] 1,287 | 0.24 3,984
5205 Maintenance Equipment 16,190 5,530 0.34 10,660
5200, 5210-5280 'Building & Maintenance 317,417| 32,191 0.10] 285,226 |
5290-5292 Memberships 12,378 5,516 0.45 6,862
5300-5350 |Office Expenses & Postage 168,891 60,073 0.36 108,818 |
5400-5480 Prof./Specialized Services 320,997, 130,749 0.41 190,248 |
5490 'Loan Obligation (i-bank) | 75,645 58,340 0.77, 17,305
5495, 5910, 5920 |Programs, PLFF Grant, Fed & State Grant | 50,000 9,954 0.20 40,046 |
5500 Books/Library Materials | 300,000 72,400 0.24 227,600
5600  Travel & Meetings/Professional Development 40,000 13,637 0.34 26,363
5700 ‘Mileage/Parking 1,962 286 0.15 1,676
5800 Utilities 105,525 36,214 0.34| 69,311
5900 'Bookmobile - Vehicle 350,000 3,456 0.01 346,544
5901 ‘Bookmobile - Collection 0 25| 0.00 (25)|
5902 'Bookmobile - Supplies & Materials 2,000 43 0.02 1,957 |
5904 'Bookmobile - Other 2,000 0 0.00, 2,000
6000 ‘Other 5,000 68 0.01 4,932 |
6100 Taxes and Assessments 10,249 9,915 0.97 334
TOTAL $1,995,540 $491,904 0.25 $1,503,636
OPERATING EXPENSES $4,354,123  $1,231,785 0.28 $3,122,338
RESTRICTED FUNDS | | |
Library Impact Fees 1,093,686 554,951 0.51 $587,879
TOTAL BUDGET $4,354,123  $1,231,785 0.28 $3,122,338















































































































































































Agenda Item 29
Attachment A

Page 74

e Customer Service
o 9% increase in number of days open
26% increase in total visits
6% increase in children card holders
2% increase in feen card holders
8% increase in adult card holders
13% increase in new patron registration
35% increase in new virtual library card registration
10% increase in telephone reference answers provided
6% increase in in-person reference answers provided
16% increase in study room usage
27% increase in passports processed
138% total photos walk ins/application

O OO O O O O O O O o

Technology Highlights:
e District
o Installed security cameras, sound system, and wi-fi for OLE

o Increased hot spot devices and services for checkout
o AB 1637 compliance with new url www.placentialibrarydistrict.ca.gov
o New website 99% transparency and records compliance

e PLFF

o Built PLFF welsite for fundraisers
o Installed security camera for bookstore
o Provided QR code for fundraisers

This year's accomplisnments reflect the power of collaboration between the District, our
community, and our feam. Collectively, we have created new spaces and services that
welcome everyone, programs that continue to empower inspiration, learning, and bringing
people together. We continue to be committed to being responsible stewards of public funds
while offering impactful services and programs.

| am proud of what we have been able to accomplish during the 2024-2025 fiscal year.

With profound gratitude for the Board's support, | move forward with renewed purpose and
optimism, ready to write the next chapter for our District’s story of service and innovation.

Thank you for your continued support and trust.

Respectfully,

Jeanette Contreras
Library Director








































































Agenda Item 30
Attachment D

Page 98

Community Services - Facility Rentals and Recreational Services Charges [1]

Description Adopted Charges
Courts
Tennis/Racquetball/Bocci Ball Courts
Group | - City Department Activity N/A
Group Il - City Department Co-Sponsored Activity| [1] N/A
Group Il - HB Civic and HB Nonprofit Organizations/HB Organized 55+ Senior $9.00 per hour or $81.00
Groups per day

Group IV - Residents or Misc. HB Groups

$9.00 per hour or $81.00
per day

Group V - Non-resident Groups/Nonprofit Organizations

$18.00 per hour or
$108.00 per day

Group VI - Commercial, Business, For Profit (Tournaments, Camps, Clinics)

$25.00 per hour or
$125.00 per day

Fields - Soccer/Softball/Artificial Turf Fields (Edison, Murdy, Worthy, Greer,

Field without Lights:

Group | - City Department Activity

N/A

Group Il - City Department Co-Sponsored Activity

(1]

N/A

Group Il - HB Civic and HB Nonprofit Organizations/HB Organized 55+ Senior
Groups

$22.00 per hour or
$198.00 per day

Group IV - Residents or Misc. HB Groups

$32.00 per hour or
$238.00 per day

Group V - Non-resident Groups/Nonprofit Organizations

$37.00 per hour or
$285.00 per day

Group VI - Commercial, Business, For Profit (Tournaments, Camps, Clinics)

$42.00 per hour or
$342.00 per day

Field With Lights

Additional $10 per hour

Softball/Baseball Field Preparation Charge

$25.00/field/per

Adventure Playground

Residents

$4.00/person

Non-Residents/Groups

$4.00/person

Adults/Chaperones

No Charge

COMMUNITY SERVICES PROGRAMS

Youth Sports Clinics (per person):

$80.00 - $100.00

Youth Sports Leagues (per person):

$96.00 - $116.00




























































































































	Item 27 Attachment A Policy.pdf
	POLICY MANUAL

	Item 28 Attachment A AED Policy.pdf
	POLICY MANUAL

	Item 3 Agenda November 24 2025.pdf
	PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES

	Item 28 Attachment A AED Policy.pdf
	POLICY MANUAL




